






































February 21, 2020 

MUNICIPALITIES HAVE TWO WEEKS TO VOTE ON AGREEMENT FOR OPIOID  

SETTLEMENT DOLLARS 

Local governments are being asked to vote by March 6 on whether to accept or reject a Memorandum 

of Understanding (MOU) that would determine how monies would be divided from a prospective 

multidistrict litigation settlement against opioid manufacturers and distributors. 

 

While not all local governments in Ohio are a part of this multidistrict litigation, all local 

governments have the opportunity to access funds from the prospective settlement for the purpose of 

covering expenses incurred by opioid abatement efforts. 

 

As we reported last week, attorneys for the local governments involved in this litigation held a 

meeting open to all local government leaders where they distributed the initial MOU and asked for 

input. They released an updated version of the MOU based on that input.  

  

The main components of the MOU remain the same: 30% of the settlement funds would be 

distributed directly to local governments for costs related to opioid abatement efforts. 55% would be 

sent to a foundation governed by a board made up of local government leaders that would then 

regularly vote to distribute the monies among 19 regions. Those regions would be drawn up based on 

factors including population, opioid overdoses and the number of opioids distributed. The remaining 

15% would be distributed to the office of the Ohio Attorney General also for the purposes of covering 

costs related to opioid abatement efforts. 

 

Local legislative bodies have the next two weeks to vote to either accept or reject this MOU. This can 

be done via resolution. The municipality can then send a record of their vote to the League, which 

will in turn send the record of the vote to the attorneys handling the litigation on behalf of Ohio local 

governments. The League must relay a record of all votes before March 6, which is the deadline by 

which all votes must be finalized. 

 

Both Gov. DeWine and Attorney General Yost have publicly urged local governments to agree to 

the MOU to ensure all local governments benefit from the settlement, not just the ones in the 

litigation. The counsel representing Ohio's local governments in the litigation have pointed out that 

if the state cannot unite and seek a settlement before the state of Ohio's October trial date, the 

deadline will have passed for local governments to work together on this issue. 

 

If your municipality passes a resolution accepting or rejecting the MOU, please let the League 

know immediately due to the upcoming March 6 deadline. 
 



Page | 1 
 

ONE OHIO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
Whereas, the people of the State of Ohio and its communities have been harmed by 

misfeasance, nonfeasance and malfeasance committed by certain entities within the 
Pharmaceutical Supply Chain; and, 

 
Whereas, the State of Ohio, though its Attorney General, and certain Local Governments, 

through their elected representatives and counsel, are separately engaged in litigation seeking to 
hold Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants accountable for the damage caused by their 
misfeasance, nonfeasance and malfeasance; and, 

 
Whereas, the State of Ohio, through its Governor and Attorney General, and its Local 

Governments share a common desire to abate and alleviate the impacts of that misfeasance, 
nonfeasance and malfeasance throughout the State of Ohio;  

 
Now therefore, the State and its Local Governments, subject to completing formal documents 

effectuating the Parties’ agreements, enter into this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) 
relating to the allocation and use of the proceeds of Settlements described. 

 
A.   Definitions 

 
As used in this MOU: 

 
1. “The State” shall mean the State of Ohio acting through its Governor and Attorney 

General. 
 
2. “Local Government(s)” shall mean all counties, townships, cities and villages 

within the geographic boundaries of the State of Ohio. 
 
3. “The Parties” shall mean the State of Ohio, the Local Governments and the 

Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee of the National Prescription Opiate Multidistrict 
Litigation. 

 
4. “Negotiating Committee” shall mean a three-member group comprising one 

representative for each of (1) the State; (2) the Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee of 
the National Prescription Opiate Multidistrict Litigation (“PEC”); and (3) Ohio 
Local Governments (collectively, “Members”).  The State shall be represented by 
the Ohio Attorney General or his designee. The PEC shall be represented by 
attorney Joe Rice or his designee. Ohio Local Governments shall be represented by 
attorney Frank Gallucci, or attorney Russell Budd or their designee.  

 
5. “Settlement” shall mean the negotiated resolution of legal or equitable claims 

against a Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participant when that resolution has been 
jointly entered into by the State, PEC and the Local Governments.  

 



Page | 2 
 

6. “Opioid Funds” shall mean monetary amounts obtained through a Settlement as 
defined in this Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
7.  “Approved Purpose(s)” shall mean evidence-based forward-looking strategies, 

programming and services used to (i) expand the availability of treatment for 
individuals affected by substance use disorders, (ii) develop, promote and provide 
evidence-based substance use prevention strategies, (iii) provide substance use 
avoidance and awareness education, (iv) decrease the oversupply of licit and illicit 
opioids, and (v) support recovery from addiction services performed by qualified 
and appropriately licensed providers, as is further set forth in the agreed Opioid 
Abatement Strategies attached as Exhibit A.For purposes of the Local Government 
Share, “Approved Purpose(s)” will also include past expenditures.    

 
8. “Pharmaceutical Supply Chain” shall mean the process and channels through which 

Controlled Substances are manufactured, marketed, promoted, distributed or 
dispensed. 

 
9. “Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participant” shall mean any entity that engages in 

or has engaged in the manufacture, marketing, promotion, distribution or 
dispensing of an opioid analgesic.  

 
B.   Allocation of Settlement Proceeds 
 

1. All Opioid Funds shall be divided with 30% going to Local Governments (“LG 
Share”), 55% to the Foundation (structure described below) (“Foundation Share”), 
and 15% to the Office of the Ohio Attorney General as Counsel for the State of 
Ohio (“State Share”). 

 
2. All Opioid Funds, regardless of allocation, shall be utilized in a manner consistent 

with the Approved Purposes definition.  The LG Share may also be used for past 
expenditures so long as the expenditures were made for purposes consistent with 
the remaining provisions of the Approved Purposes definition.  Prior to using any 
portion of the LG Share as restitution for past expenditures, a Local Government 
shall pass a resolution or take equivalent governmental action that explains its 
determination that its prior expenditures for Approved Purposes are greater than or 
equal to the amount of the LG Share that the Local Government seeks to use for 
restitution.  

 
3. The division of Opioid Funds paid to Local Governments participating in an 

individual settlement shall be based on the allocation created and agreed to by the 
Local Governments which assigns each Local Government a percentage share of 
Opioid Funds.  The allocations are set forth in Exhibit B.  With respect to Opioid 
Funds, the allocation shall be static. 

 
4. In the event a Local Government merges, dissolves, or ceases to exist, the allocation 

percentage for that Local Government shall be redistributed equitably based on the 



Page | 3 
 

composition of the successor Local Government.  If a Local Government for any 
reason is excluded from a specific settlement, the allocation percentage for that 
Local Government shall be redistributed equitably among the participating Local 
Governments. 

 
5. If the LG Share is less than $500, then that amount will instead be distributed to the 

county in which the Local Government lies to allow practical application of the 
abatement remedy. 

 
6. Funds obtained from parties unrelated to the Litigation, via grant, bequest, gift or 

the like, separate and distinct from the Litigation, may be directed to the Foundation 
and disbursed as set forth below. 

 
7. The LG Share shall be paid in cash and directly to Local Governments under a 

settlement or judgment, or through an administrator designated in the settlement 
documents who shall hold the funds in trust in a segregated account to benefit the 
Local Governments to be promptly distributed as set forth herein.    

 
8. Nothing in this MOU should alter or change any Local Government’s rights to 

pursue its own claim. Rather, the intent of this MOU is to join all parties to seek 
and negotiate binding settlement or settlements with one or more defendants for all 
parties within Ohio. 

  
9. Opioid Funds directed to the Foundation shall be used to benefit the local 

community consistent with the by-laws of the Foundation documents and disbursed 
as set forth below. 

 
10. The State of Ohio and the Local Governments understand and acknowledge that 

additional steps should be undertaken to assist the Foundation in its mission, at a 
predictable level of funding, regardless of external factors.  

 
11. The Parties will take the necessary steps to ensure there is the ability of a direct 

right of action under the expedited docket rules to the Ohio Supreme Court relative 
to any alleged abuse of discretion by the Foundation.    

 
C.   Payment of Counsel and Litigation Expenses 
 

1. The Parties agree to establish a Local Government Fee Fund (“LGFF”) to 
compensate counsel for Local Governments if the Parties cannot secure the separate 
payment of fees and associated litigation expenses for their counsel from a settling 
entity.  

 
2. The LGFF shall be calculated by taking 11.05% of the total monetary component 

of any settlement accepted (“LGFF Amount”).  Fees related to product or other 
items of value shall be addressed case by case. 

 



Page | 4 
 

3. The first 45% of the LGFF amount shall be drawn from the LG Share. The 
remaining 55% shall be drawn from the Foundation Share. No portion of the LGFF 
Amount may be assessed against or drawn from the State Share. 

 
4. To the extent the Parties can secure the separate payment of fees and associated 

litigation expenses from a settling entity, the amount to be drawn for the LGFF will 
be proportionally reduced.  

 
5. This LGFF Amount will be deposited into the LGFF and shall be divided with 60% 

being allocated to the National Prescription Opiate MDL (“M.D.L.”) Common 
Benefit fund for fees and expenses and 40% to contingency fees.  

 
6. Local Government contingent fee contracts shall be capped at 25% or the actual 

contract rate whichever is less.  Eligible contingent fee contracts shall be executed 
as of March 6, 2020 and subject to review by the committee designated to oversee 
the Local Government Fee Fund.   

 
7. Common Benefit awards will be coordinated as set forth in the M.D.L. Common 

Benefit Fee Order.  Expenses will be addressed consistent with the manner utilized 
in the M.D.L.   

 
8. Any balance left in the LGFF following the payment of fees shall revert to the 

Foundation.  
 
9. Any attorney fees related to representation of the State of Ohio shall not be paid 

from the LGFF but paid directly from the State Share or through other sources. 
 
D.   The Foundation 

 
1. The State of Ohio will be divided into 19 Regions (See attached Exhibit C).  Eight 

of the regions will be single or two county metropolitan regions.   Eleven of the 
regions will be multi-county, non-metropolitan regions.   

 
2. Each Region shall create their own governance structure so it ensures all Local 

Governments have input and equitable representation regarding regional decisions 
including representation on the board and selection of projects to be funded from 
the region’s Regional Share.  The Expert Panel (defined below) may consult with 
and may make recommendations to Regions on projects to be funded. Regions shall 
have the responsibility to make decisions that will allocate funds to projects that 
will equitably serve the needs of the entire Region.   

 
3. The Parties shall create a private 501(c)(3) foundation (“Foundation”) with a 

governing board (“Board”), a panel of experts (“Expert Panel”), and such other 
regional entities as may be necessary for the purpose of receiving and disbursing 
Opioid Funds and other purposes as set forth both herein and in the documents 
establishing the Foundation.  The Foundation will allow Local Governments to take 



Page | 5 
 

advantage of economies of scale and will partner with the State of Ohio to increase 
revenue streams. 

 
4. Board Composition 
 

a. The Board will consist of 29 members comprising representation from four 
classes:  

 
• Six members selected by the State (five selected by the 

Governor and one selected by the Attorney General); 
 
• Four members drawn from the Legislature 
 

o One representative selected by the President of the 
Ohio Senate; 
 

o One representative selected by the Ohio Senate 
Minority Leader; 

 
o One representative selected by the Speaker of the 

Ohio House of Representatives; and, 
 

o One representative selected by the Ohio House 
Minority Leader 

 
• Eleven members with one member selected from each non-

metropolitan Regions; and 
 

• Eight members, with one member selected from each 
metropolitan Regions. 

 
b. All board members shall serve as fiduciaries of the Foundation as required 

by Ohio Revised Code § 1702.30(B) governing directors of nonprofit 
corporations.   

 
5. Board terms will be staggered.   Five members, (one from each of the first three 

classes above, and two from the metropolitan class) will be appointed for an initial 
three-year term, eight members of the Board (two from the first class, including the 
Attorney General’s representative, one from the second class, four from the third 
class, and one from the fourth class) will be appointed for an initial term of one 
year.   The remaining members will be appointed for a two-year term.  Board 
members may be reappointed.  All subsequent terms will be for two years. 
 

6. Eighteen members of the Board shall constitute a quorum.  Members of the Board 
may participate in meetings by telephone or video conference or may select a 



Page | 6 
 

designee to attend and vote if the Board member is unavailable to attend a board 
meeting.  

  
7. In all votes of the Board, a measure shall pass if a quorum is present, the measure 

receives the affirmative votes from a majority of those board members voting, and 
at least one member from each of the four classes of Board members votes in the 
affirmative.    

 
8. The Foundation shall have an Executive Director appointed by the Governor.   
 

a. The Governor shall appoint the Executive Director at his or her discretion 
from a list of three candidates provided to the Governor by the Board.  If 
the Governor finds all three candidates to be unsatisfactory, the Governor 
may reject all three candidates and request the Board to provide three new 
persons to select from. 
 

b. In choosing candidates to be submitted to the Governor, the Board shall 
seek candidates with at least six (6) years of experience in addiction, mental 
health and/or public health and who shall have management experience in 
those fields. 

 
c. No funds derived from the Foundation Share shall be used to pay the 

Executive Director or any of the foundation staff in excess of the maximum 
range (range 42) of the Department of Administrative Services Exempt 
Schedule E2 or that schedule’s successor.  

 
d. The Executive Director shall serve as an ex officio, non-voting member of 

both the Board and the Expert Panel. 
 

9. The Board shall appoint the Expert Panel. The Expert Panel shall consist of six 
members submitted by the Board Members representing the Local Governments, 
two members submitted by the Governor and one member submitted by the 
Attorney General.  Expert Panel members may be members of Local Governments 
or the State. The Expert Panel will utilize experts in addiction, pain management, 
public health and other opioid related fields to make recommendations that will 
seek to ensure that all 19 regions can address the opioid epidemic both locally and 
statewide. Expert Panel members may also be members of the Foundation Board, 
but need not be. 
 

10. The Foundation Board and the Regions shall be guided by the recognition that 
expenditures should ensure both the efficient and effective abatement of the opioid 
epidemic and the prevention of future addiction and substance misuse. In 
recognition of these core principles, the Board and the Regions shall endeavor to 
assure there are funds disbursed each year to support evidence-based substance 
abuse/misuse prevention efforts. 

 



Page | 7 
 

11. Disbursement of Foundation Funds by the Board 
 

a. The Foundation Board shall develop and approve procedures for the 
disbursement of Opioid Funds of the Foundation consistent with this 
Memorandum of Understanding.   
 

b. Funds for statewide programs, innovation, research, and education may also 
be expended by the Foundation. Any statewide programs funded from the 
Foundation Share would be only as directed by an affirmative vote of the 
Board as set forth in paragraph D(7) above.  Expenditures for these purposes 
may also be funded by the Foundation with funds received from either the 
State Share (as directed by the State) or from sources other than Opioid 
Funds as provided in paragraph 14 below. 

 
c. Funds approved for disbursement to the nineteen Regions shall be allocated 

based on each Region’s share of Opioid Funds (“Regional Share”).  Each 
Regional Share shall be calculated by summing the individual percentage 
shares of the Local Governments within that Region as set forth in Exhibit 
B.  The Regional Shares for each Region are set forth in Exhibit D.   

 
d. Regions may collaborate with other Regions to submit joint proposals to be 

paid for from the Regional Shares of two or more Regions for the use of 
those Regions. 

 
e. The Foundation’s procedures shall set forth the role of the Expert Panel and 

the Board in advising, determining, and/or approving disbursements of 
Opioid Funds  for Approved Purposes by either the Board or the Regions.  
Proposed disbursements to Regions of Regional Shares shall be reviewed 
only to determine whether the proposed disbursement meets the criteria for 
Approved Purposes.  

 
f. Within 90 days of the first receipt of any Opioid Funds and annually 

thereafter, the Board, assisted by its investment advisors and Expert Panel, 
shall determine the amount and timing of Foundation funds to be distributed 
as Regional Shares.  In making this determination, the Board shall consider: 
(a) Pending requests for Opioid Funds from Regions; (b) the total Opioid 
Funds available; (c) the timing of anticipated receipts of future Opioid 
Funds; (d) non-Opioid Funds received by the Foundation; and (e) 
investment income.  The Foundation may disburse its principal and interest 
with the aim towards an efficient, expeditious abatement of the Opioid crisis 
considering long term and short term strategies.   

 
g. Votes of the Board on the disbursement and expenditure of funds shall, as 

with all board votes, be subject to the voting procedures in Section D(7) 
above.  The proposed procedures should provide for the Board to hear 
appeals by Local Governments from any denials of requested use of funds. 



Page | 8 
 

 
12. The Foundation, Expert Panel, and any other entities under the supervision of the 

Foundation shall operate in a transparent manner.  Meetings shall be open, and 
documents shall be public to the same extent they would be if the Foundation was 
a public entity.  All operations of the Foundation and all Foundation supervised 
entities shall be subject to audit. The bylaws of the Foundation Board regarding 
governance of the Board as adopted by the Board, may clarify any other provisions 
in this MOU except this subsection. This substantive portion of this subsection shall 
be restated in the bylaws. 
 

13. The Foundation shall consult with a professional investment advisor to adopt a 
Foundation investment policy that will seek to assure that the Foundation’s 
investments are appropriate, prudent, and consistent with best practices for 
investments of public funds.  The investment policy shall be be designed to meet the 
Foundation’s long and short-term goals. 

 
14. The Foundation and any Foundation supervised entity may receive funds including 

stocks, bonds, real property and cash in addition to the proceeds of the 
Litigation.  These additional funds shall be subject only to the limitations, if any, 
contained in the individual award, grant, donation, gift, bequest or deposit 
consistent with the mission of the foundation.  

 
E.  Settlement Negotiations 
 

1. All Members of the Negotiating Committee, and their respective representatives, 
shall be notified of and provided the opportunity to participate in all negotiations 
relating to any Ohio-specific Settlement with a Pharmaceutical Supply Chain 
Participant. 
 

2. No Settlement Proposal can be accepted for presentation to Local Governments or 
the State under this MOU over the objection of any of the three Members of the 
Negotiating Committee. The Chair shall poll the Committee Members at the 
conclusion of discussions of any potential settlement proposal to determine whether 
such objections exist. Although multiple individuals may be present on a Member’s 
behalf, for polling purposes each Member is a single entity with a single voice. 

 
3. Any Settlement Proposal accepted by the Negotiating Committee shall be subject 

to appoval by Local Governments and the State.  
 
4. As this is an “All Ohio” effort, the Committee shall be Chaired by the Attorney 

General. However, no one member of the Negotiating Committee is authorized to 
speak publicly on behalf of the Negotiating Committee without consent from the 
other Committee Members. 

 
5. The State of Ohio, the PEC or the Local Governments may withdraw from 

coordinated Settlement discussions detailed in this Section upon 5 days’ written 



Page | 9 
 

notice to the remaining Committee Members and counsel for any affected 
Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participant. The withdrawal of any Member releases 
the remaining Committee Members from the restrictions and obligations in this 
Section. 

 
6. The obligations in this Section shall not affect any Party’s right to proceed with 

trial or, within 30 days of the date upon which a trial involving that Party’s claims 
against a specific Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participant is scheduled to begin, 
reach a case specific resolution with that particular Pharmaceutical Supply Chain 
Participant. 

 
Acknowledgment of Agreement 

 
We the undersigned have participated in the drafting of the above Memorandum of 

Understanding including consideration based on comments solicited from Local 
Governments.  This document has been collaboratively drafted to maintain all individual claims 
while allowing the State and Local Governments to cooperate in exploring all possible means of 
resolution.  Nothing in this agreement binds any party to a specific outcome.  Any resolution under 
this document will require acceptance by the State of Ohio and the Local Governments. 
 
FOR THE STATE OF OHIO: 
 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Mike DeWine, Governor    Dave Yost, Attorney General 
 
  



Page | 10 
 

FOR THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND  
PLAINTIFFS’ EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 
 
Frank L Gallucci III  
Plevin & Gallucci Co., LPA 
 
Anthony J. Majestro 
Powell & Majestro PLLC 
 
Michelle Kranz 
Zoll & Kranz, LLC 
 
Donald W. Davis, Jr. 
Brennan, Manna & Diamond, LLC 
 
Joe Rice 
Motley Rice, LLC 
 
Russell Budd 
Baron & Budd, PC
 
Robert R. Miller 
Oths, Heiser, Miller, Waigland  
& Clagg, LLC 
 
D. Dale Seif, Jr. 
Seif & McNamee, LLC 
 
James Lowe 
Lowe, Eklund & Wakefield Co., LPA 
 
Peter H. Weinberger 
Dustin Herman 
Spangenberg, Shibley & Liber LLP 
 
Kevin M. Butler 
Law Offices of Kevin M. Butler 
 
 
 
  



Page | 11 
 

We the undersigned ACCEPT  /  REJECT  (Circle One) the One Ohio Memorandum of 

Understanding (“MOU”).  We understand that the purpose of this MOU is to permit collaboration 

between the State of Ohio and Local Governments to explore and potentially effectuating earlier 

resolution of the Opioid Litigation against Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants.  We also 

understand that an additional purpose is to create an effective means of distributing any potential 

settlement funds obtained under this MOU between the State of Ohio and Local Governments in 

a manner and means that would promote an effective and meaningful use of the funds in abating 

the opioid epidemic throughout Ohio.  

 









C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

I:
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

D
a
t
a
\

D
12
\
11
11
5
7
\

D
e
s
ig

n
\

R
o
a
d

w
a
y
\

S
h
e
e
t
s
\

L
o
c
a
t
io

n
 

M
a
p
s
 
f

o
r
 

M
u
n
i.
d
g
n
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 
 
1/

2
7
/
2
0
2
0
 
8
:3

5
:2

4
 

A
M
 
 
 
J
a
lb
r
ig

1

1

1

J
D

A

J
D

A

  
G

U
A

R
D

R
A
I
L
 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 

M
A

P
M

A
P

L
E
 

H
E
I
G

H
T

S

GR-52

Rockside Rd.

L
e
e
 
R
d
.
 
S
.

S
e
c
t
o
r
 

D
r
.

Old Rockside

M
A

P
L

E
 

H
E
I
G

H
T

S

B
E

D
F

O
R

D

S
.R
. 14
 (B
ro

a
d
w
a
y
 A

v
e
.)

GR-97

E
. 14

1s
t
 S
t
.

M
c

C
r
a
c
k
e
n
 
R
d
.

I.
R
.
 
4
8
0

I.
R
. 

4
8
0

S.R. 14 (Broadway Ave.)

GR-97A



 1 RRNS2109.13 

 

 

Agreement for Conveyance 
[CCLRC as Grantor] 

 
 

This Agreement, dated as of this ___ day of _____________, 2020 by and between the Cuyahoga 

County Land Reutilization Corporation (Grantor) and the City of Maple Heights Land 

Reutilization Program (Grantee): 

 

Whereas Grantor, a county land reutilization corporation organized and existing under Chapter 

1724 of the Ohio Revised Code (R.C.), is the owner of the parcel(s) of land described in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof (the Land) which Grantor desires to gift or transfer to 

Grantee as set forth herein; and 
 

Whereas Grantee, an Ohio municipality, is authorized, and desires, to receive the properties 

described in Exhibit A attached hereto; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor and the 

Grantee agree as follows: 
 

1. Title and Prorations: For $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration, Grantor, shall 

deliver free and clear marketable title in and to the Land to Grantee except for easements, 

restrictions and covenants of record.  

 

2.  Conveyance and Closing. This transaction shall close on or about the 1st day of April, 

2020 whereupon Grantor shall deliver quit claim deed(s) to the Land, and Grantee shall pay the 

consideration required herein. 

 

3. No Warranties or Representation. Grantor makes no warranties or representations 

whatsoever as to the condition or quality of the Land, all of which Grantee agrees shall be conveyed 

in its current “AS IS, WHERE IS” condition. 
 

4. Law. This Agreement shall be governed under Ohio law. 

 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

  



 2 RRNS2109.13 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the date shown below, but as 

of the date heretofore set forth through their duly authorized officer. 

 

Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corporation (Grantor) 

 

 

By: _______________________________   

Print Name: _______________________    

Title: _____________________________      

Date: _____________________________        

 

 

City of Maple Heights Land Reutilization Program (Grantee) 

 

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Print Name: ________________________________ 

Title: ______________________________________ 

Date: ______________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 2020 



 

 A-1 RRNS2109.13 

EXHIBIT A 

TO AGREEMENT FOR CONVEYANCE 

FEBRUARY 2020 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

 

 
782-07-006 18721 RAYMOND ST MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-07-089 19010 FAIRWAY AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-11-051 19813 FAIRWAY AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-16-124 21511 HILLGROVE AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-17-090 21206 HANSEN RD MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-19-095 18914 HARLAN DR MAPLE HEIGHTS 

782-24-003 20813 LIBBY RD MAPLE HEIGHTS 

784-28-091 5267 MILO AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

784-28-122 5235 FOREST AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

785-04-048 15012 KREMS AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

785-04-094 15015 TOKAY AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 

786-01-106 15625 MAPLEWOOD AVE MAPLE HEIGHTS 



For emergency medical services

LIFEPAK® 15  
monitor/defibrillator



LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator

When you respond to emergencies,  
you need the most advanced monitor/ 
defibrillator that sets the standard in  
innovation, operations and toughness. 



The LIFEPAK 15  
monitor/defibrillator delivers
Physio-Control defibrillators have set the standard for six 
decades, and the latest version of the LIFEPAK 15 monitor/
defibrillator raises the bar. As our most advanced emergency 
response monitor/defibrillator, the LIFEPAK 15 device balances 
sophisticated clinical technologies and supreme ease of use  
in a device that’s tough enough to stand up to your most 
challenging environments. Evolving from its original platform, 
the LIFEPAK 15 features temperature monitoring and external 
power to complement 360J of energy and 12-lead ECG 
transmission capability. And that means your team can be  
even more effective.

A LIFEPAK device never stands on its own—and the LIFEPAK 15 
monitor is no different. Physio-Control is committed to providing 
innovative solutions for emergency response care, from first  
responders to throughout the hospital.

Our products have helped save tens of thousands of 
lives. We’re proud to continue this work with the 
features in the LIFEPAK 15 monitor/defibrillator.



 The standard in  
clinical innovation
The pioneer in portable defibrillation and monitoring technology,  
Physio-Control is committed to creating technologies and devices  
that change the way you provide emergency care. You can see  
the results in the latest version of the LIFEPAK 15 monitor/defibrillator,  
which sets the standard in innovation—yet again.

LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator



Advanced monitoring parameters
With more monitoring capabilities than any other monitor/defibrillator, the LIFEPAK 15 gives you EtCO2 with 
continuous waveform capture. Masimo® Rainbow® technology helps you detect hard-to-diagnose conditions 

and improve patient care with noninvasive monitoring of carbon monoxide, SpO2 and 
methemoglobin. In addition, the LIFEPAK 15 offers temperature monitoring—and like other 
data, you can transmit it to other systems, trend it, or display for post-event review in  
CODE-STAT™ data review software.

Advanced support for treating cardiac patients
The LIFEPAK 15 continuously monitors all 12 leads in the background and alerts you to changes using the ST-
Segment trend monitoring feature, after acquiring the initial 12-lead. Additionally, STJ values are included on 
the 12-lead printout to help you identify changes. The LIFEPAK 15 also works seamlessly with the web-based 
LIFENET System 5.0, so you can automatically share critical patient data with multiple patient care teams.

Full energy up to 360 joules, for every patient who needs it
The LIFEPAK 15 monitor/defibrillator features 360J biphasic technology, which gives you the option of escalating 
your energy dose up to 360J for difficult-to-defibrillate patients. Why is this necessary? Recent studies have shown 
that refibrillation is common among VF cardiac arrest patients and that defibrillation of recurring episodes of VF 
is increasingly difficult. A randomized controlled clinical trial shows the rate of VF termination was higher 
with an escalating higher energy regimen of 200J and over.1 

Proven CPR guidance and post event review
The CPR Metronome in the LIFEPAK 15 monitor uses audible prompts to guide you without distracting vocal 
critique. A metronome has been a feature that has been demonstrated to help professionals perform compressions 
and ventilations within the recommended range of the 2015 AHA Guidelines. Post-event review of CPR data and 
delivering feedback to the team has been shown to be effective in improving CPR quality in both hospital and 
out-of-hospital.2,3,4 And by transmitting code data directly to CODE-STAT Data Review software, EMS personnel can 
review CPR statistics and provide training and feedback where it is most needed.

Post-event review of CPR data and delivering 
feedback to the team has been shown to be 
effective in improving CPR quality in both 
hospital and out-of-hospital.2,3,4



 The standard in  
operational effectiveness
Flexible, connected and easy to use, the LIFEPAK 15 monitor/
defibrillator was designed based on the feedback and needs specific 
to working in the field.

Dual-mode LCD screen with SunVue™ display
Switch from full-color to high-contrast SunVue mode with a single touch for the best full-
glare view in the industry. A large screen (8.4 inches diagonally) and full-color display provide 
maximum viewability from all angles.

Flexible power options
Choose between external worldwide AC or DC power, or use the latest Lithium-ion dual 
battery technology for up to six hours of power. The LIFEPAK 15 monitor’s two-battery system 
requires no maintenance or conditioning, and allows you to charge batteries in the device. In 
addition, you can track the status and service life of your batteries using LIFENET® Asset, part of 
the LIFENET System data network.

Data connectivity
The LIFEPAK 15 collects code summaries and equipment status data along with critical clinical 
information as you treat patients. Using LIFENET Connect, part of the LIFENET System data 
network, the code summaries can be sent directly to your quality improvement team for review 
with CODE-STAT Data Review Software. Your equipment manager can also view equipment 
status on the LIFENET System 5.0 using LIFENET Asset and alert you to any potential issues. 

Upgradable platform
The LIFEPAK 15 platform is flexible enough to adapt to evolving protocols and new guidelines, 
and can be upgraded as you’re ready to deliver new capabilities. With more processing power 
and speed, the LIFEPAK 15 is designed to grow as your needs change, helping you avoid costly 
premature replacements. 

Attention to detail
The LIFEPAK 15 monitor is designed based on field feedback to make it a more effective tool.  
The LIFEPAK 15 has a larger handle for easier handoffs, an easy to clean keypad, and a common 
interface to the LIFEPAK 12 defibrillator/monitor that helps reduce training.

Code summaries can be sent directly to your quality improvement team for 
review with CODE-STAT Data Review Software.

LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator





*A variety of customized service options are available.

Works when dropped, kicked, soaked or dirty
The LIFEPAK 15 monitor/defibrillator passes 30-inch drop tests, which is equal to falling off  
a cot or dropping it in transit. And with an IP44 rating, it doesn’t matter how wet or dirty it gets, 
so you can keep working in steady wind, rain and other harsh environments.

Toughened inside and out
We heard from emergency response teams that they wanted a tougher device—so we added a 
shock-absorbing handle, a double-layer screen that can take a beating from doorknobs and cot 
handles, and redesigned cable connections for confident monitoring and therapy delivery.

Unmatched field service
The unit’s self-checking feature alerts our service team if the device needs attention. Our on site 
maintenance and repair, access to original manufacturer parts, and highly trained, experienced 
service representatives give you the peace of mind that your LIFEPAK 15 monitor will be ready 
when you need it.* 

 The standard in  
toughness
We believe LIFEPAK equipment should live up to the highest 
expectations of those working in the harshest settings. The 
LIFEPAK 15 is LIFEPAK TOUGH™, with improved ruggedness  
and durability you can rely on.

Data connectivity LIFEPAK TOUGH™ Dual-mode LCD screen with 
SunVue display

LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator





Easy one-touch Bluetooth®  
data transmission.

The latest lithium-ion battery technology and dual battery system allows 
for nearly six hour run time, automatic switching between external power 

and batteries and an approximate two-year replacement cycle.

Large screen for better visibility and easy 
monitoring and one touch to switch from LCD color 
view to SunVue™ mode for best viewing in sunlight.

On-screen temperature display  
in either Celsius or Fahrenheit.

Integrated carbon 
monoxide and 

methemoglobin 
monitoring.

12-lead ECG transmissions  
via the LIFENET System and 
ST-Segment trend monitoring 

make the LIFEPAK 15 unit a vital 
part of decreasing EMS-to-

balloon (E2B) response times.

LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator



Ergonomically designed handle has built-in 
shock absorbers for cushion and fits two 
gloved hands for easy pass off.

CPR metronome, a proven technology  
that actively guides users to a consistent 
compression rate without the need for  
extra external hardware.

Integrated Oridion EtCO2 provides waveform 
ranges as low as 0-20 mmHg to help identify 
ROSC or gauge CPR quality, consistent with 
the AHA guidelines.

Redesigned cable connector for 
confidence in secure therapy delivery.

 The LIFEPAK 15 monitor/
defibrillator at a glance



LIFEPAK
  

15 monitor/defibrillator

For six decades, Physio-Control has been developing 
technologies and designing devices that are 
legendary among first response professionals, 
clinical care providers, and the community.



A legacy of trust
Since we were founded in 1955, Physio-Control has been giving 
medical professionals around the world legendary quality and 
constant innovation. Our LIFEPAK devices have been carried to  
the top of Mount Everest. They’ve been launched into orbit on 
the International Space Station. And you’ll find more than half 
a million units in use today on fire rescue rigs, ambulances, and 
hospital crash carts worldwide. 

We are inspired and informed by the rescuers who choose our 
products to save lives. The knowledge gained from working 
with some of the world’s largest EMS organizations helps us 
constantly improve clinical standards and durability.

Today, we continue our legacy of innovation with leading  
technologies that improve patient care. Our 360J biphasic  
technology gives patients the best chance at survival. Our 
secure, web-based flow of ECG data helps improve STEMI 
patient outcomes. And our carbon monoxide monitoring helps 
catch the number one cause of poisoning deaths. 

From the streets to the emergency room to the administrative 
office, we offer a powerful suite of solutions that range from 
code response to quality control analysis. And even as we bring 
ground-breaking products to the market, some things don’t 
change. As always, when you choose our products, you don’t just 
get a device. You also get the most comprehensive warranty in 
the business, industry-leading technical service, and a partner 
with six decades of experience in emergency care.

For more information about the LIFEPAK 15 monitor/
defibrillator—and how it can help you do what you 
do best—please contact your local Physio-Control 
representative or visit www.physio-control.com.



Specifications

General
The LIFEPAK 15 monitor/defibrillator has six 
main operating modes: 
AED mode: for automated ECG analysis and 
a prompted treatment protocol for patients in 
cardiac arrest.
Manual mode: for performing manual defibrillation, 
synchronized cardioversion, noninvasive pacing, and 
ECG and vital sign monitoring.
Archive mode: for accessing stored patient information.
Setup mode: for changing default settings of the  
operating functions.
Service mode: for authorized personnel to perform  
diagnostic tests and calibrations.
Demo mode: for simulated waveforms and trend 
graphs for demonstration purposes.

Physical characteristics
Weight: 

•  Basic monitor/defibrillator with new roll paper 
and two batteries installed: 17.5 lb (7.9 kg)

•  Fully featured monitor/defibrillator with new 
roll paper and two batteries installed: 18.5 lb 
(8.4 kg)

Lithium-ion battery: ≤1.3 lb (0.6 kg)
Accessory bags and shoulder strap: 3.9 lb (1.77 kg)
Standard (hard) paddles: 2.1 lb (0.95 kg)
Height: 12.5 in (31.7 cm)
Width: 15.8 in (40.1 cm)
Depth: 9.1 in (23.1 cm)

Display
Size (active viewing area): 8.4 in (212 mm) 
diagonal; 6.7 in (171 mm) wide x 5.0 in (128 mm) high 
Resolution: display type 640 dot x 480 dot color 
backlit LCD
User selectable display mode: full color or 
SunVue™ display high contrast 
Display: a minimum of 5 seconds of ECG and alpha-
numerics for values, device instructions, or prompts
Display: up to three waveforms
Waveform display sweep speed: 25 mm/sec for 
ECG, Sp02, IP, and 12.5 mm/sec for CO2

Data management
The device captures and stores patient data, 
events (including waveforms and annotations), 
and continuous waveform and patient impedance 
records in internal memory.
The user can select and print reports, and 
transfer the stored information via supported 
communication methods.
Report types:

•  Three format types of CODE SUMMARY™ 
critical event record: short, medium, and long

• 12-lead ECG with STEMI statements
• Continuous Waveform (transfer only)
• Trend Summary
• Vital Sign Summary
• Snapshot

Memory capacity: Total capacity is 360 minutes 
of continuous ECG, 90 minutes of continuous data 
from all channels, or 400 single waveform events.
Maximum memory capacity for a single patient 
includes up to 200 single waveform reports and  
90 minutes of continuous ECG.

Communications
The device is capable of transferring data records 
by wired or wireless connection. This device 
complies with Part 15 of the FCC rules, and its 
operation is subject to the following two conditions: 
(1) this device may not cause harmful interference, 
and (2) this device must accept any interference 
received, including interference that may cause 
undesired operation.     

• Serial Port RS232 communication + 12V available
• Limited to devices drawing maximum  

0.5 A current
• Bluetooth® technology provides short-range 

wireless communication with other Bluetooth-
enabled devices

Monitor
ECG

ECG is monitored via several cable 
arrangements:
A 3-wire cable is used for 3-lead ECG monitoring.
A 5-wire cable is used for 7-lead ECG monitoring.
A 10-wire cable is used for 12-lead ECG acquisition. 
When the chest electrodes are removed, the 10-wire 
cable functions as a 4-wire cable.
Standard paddles or QUIK-COMBO pacing/
defibrillation/ECG electrodes are used for paddles 
lead monitoring.
Frequency response:

•  Monitor: 0.5 to 40 Hz or 1 to 30 Hz
•  Paddles: 2.5 to 30 Hz
•  12-lead ECG diagnostic: 0.05 to 150 Hz

Lead selection:
• Leads I, II, III, (3-wire ECG cable)
• Leads I, II, III, AVR, AVL, and AVF acquired 

simultaneously (4-wire ECG cable)
• Leads I, II, III, AVR, AVL, AVF, and C lead 

acquired simultaneously (5-wire ECG cable)
• Leads I, II, III, AVR, AVL, AVF, V1,V2,V3,V4,V5, 

and V6 acquired simultaneously (10-wire  
ECG cable)

ECG size: 4, 3, 2.5, 2, 1.5, 1, 0.5, 0.25 cm/mV  
(fixed at 1 cm/mV for 12-lead)
Heart rate display:

•  20–300 bpm digital display
•  Accuracy: ±4% or ±3 bpm, whichever is greater
•  QRS Detection Range Duration: 40 to 120 msec
•  Amplitude: 0.5 to 5.0 m

Common mode rejection (CMRR): ECG Leads:  
90 dB at 50/60 Hz
Sp02/SpC0/SpMet

Sensors: 
•  MASIMO® sensors including RAINBOW® sensors
•  NELLCOR® sensors when used with the 

MASIMO RED™ MNC adapter
Sp02

Displayed saturation range: “<50” for levels 
below 50%; 50 to 100%
Saturation accuracy: 70–100% (0–69% unspecified)
Adults/pediatrics:
±2 digits (during no motion conditions) 
±3 digits (during motion conditions)
Dynamic signal strength bar graph
Pulse tone as Sp02 pulsations are detected
Sp02 update averaging rate user selectable:  
4, 8, 12 or 16 seconds
Sp02 sensitivity user selectable: Normal, High
Sp02 measurement: Functional Sp02 values are  
displayed and stored
Pulse rate range: 25 to 240 bpm
Pulse rate accuracy (adults/pediatrics):
±3 digits (during no motion conditions) 
±5 digits (during motion conditions)
Optional Sp02 waveform display with  
autogain control
SpC0®

SpC0 concentration display range: 0 to 40%
SpC0 accuracy: ±3 digits
SpMET®

SpMet saturation range: 0 to 15.0%
SpMet display resolution: 0.1% up to 10%
SpMet accuracy: ±1 digit
NIBP

Blood pressure systolic pressure range: 30 to 
255 mmHg
Diastolic pressure range: 15 to 220 mmHg
Mean arterial pressure range: 20 to 235 mmHg
Units: mmHg
Blood pressure accuracy: ±5 mmHg
Blood pressure measurement time: 20 seconds, 
typical (excluding cuff inflation time)
Pulse rate range: 30 to 240 pulses per minute
Pulse rate accuracy: ±2 pulses per minute or 
±2%, whichever is greater

Operation features initial cuff pressure: User 
selectable, 80 to 180 mmHg
Automatic measurement time interval: User 
selectable, from 2 min to 60 min
Automatic cuff deflation excessive pressure:  
If cuff pressure exceeds 290 mmHg
Excessive time: If measurement time exceeds  
120 seconds
CO2

CO2 range: 0 to 99 mmHg (0 to 13.2 kPa)
Units: mmHg, %, or kPa
Respiration rate accuracy:

•  0 to 70 bpm: ±1 bpm
•  71 to 99 bpm: ±2 bpm

Respiration rate range: 0 to 99 breaths/minute
Rise time: 190 msec
Response time: 3.3 seconds (includes delay time  
and rise time)
Initialization time: 30 seconds (typical),  
10-180 seconds
Ambient pressure: automatically compensated 
internally
Optional display: CO2 pressure waveform

•  Scale factors: Autoscale, 0–20 mmHg (0–4 Vol%), 
0–50 mmHg (0–7 Vol%), 0–100 mmHg (0–14 Vol%)

Invasive pressure

Transducer type: Strain-gauge resistive bridge
Transducer Sensitivity: 5µV/V/mmHg
Excitation voltage: 5 Vdc
Connector: Electro Shield: CXS 3102A 14S-6S
Bandwidth: Digital filtered, DC to 30 Hz (< -3db)
Zero drift: 1 mmHg/hr without transducer drift
Zero adjustment: ±150 mmHg including 
transducer offset
Numeric accuracy: ±1 mmHg or 2% of reading, 
whichever is greater, plus transducer error
Pressure range: -30 to 300 mmHg, in six user 
selectable ranges
Invasive pressure display 

Display: IP waveform and numerics
Units: mmHg
Labels: P1 or P2, ART, PA, CVP, ICP, LAP  
(user selectable)
Temperature

Range: 76.6° to 113.4°F (24.8° to 45.2°C) 
Resolution: 0.1°C
Accuracy: ±0.2°C including sensor
Reusable temperature cable: 5 foot or 10 foot
Disposable sensor types: Surface–Skin; 
Esophageal/Rectal
Trend

Time scale: Auto, 30 minutes, 1, 2, 4, or 8 hours
Duration: Up to 8 hours
ST segment: After initial 12-lead ECG analysis, 
automatically selects and trends ECG lead with the 
greatest ST displacement
Display choice of: HR, PR (SpO2), PR (NIBP),  
SpO2 (%), SpCO (%), SpMet (%), CO2 (EtCO2/FiCO2), 
RR (CO2), NIBP, IP1, IP2, ST

Alarms
Quick set: Activates alarms for all active vital signs
VF/VT alarm: Activates continuous (CPSS) 
monitoring in Manual mode
No breath alarm: Occurs when 30 seconds has 
elapsed since last detected respiration
Heart rate alarm limit range: Upper, 100–250 
bpm; lower, 30–150 bpm

Interpretive algorithm
12-Lead interpretive algorithm: University of 
Glasgow 12-Lead ECG Analysis Program, includes 
AMI and STEMI statements

Printer
Prints continuous strip of the displayed patient 
information and reports
Paper size: 3.9 in (100 mm)



Print speed: 25 mm/sec or 12.5 mm/sec
•  Optional: 50 mm/sec time base for 12-lead  

ECG reports
Delay: 8 seconds
Autoprint: Waveform events print automatically
Frequency response: 

•  Diagnostic: 0.05 to 150 Hz or 0.05 to 40 Hz
•  Monitor: 0.67 to 40 Hz or 1 to 30 Hz

Defibrillator
Biphasic waveform: Biphasic Truncated 
Exponential
The following specifications apply from 25 to 
200 ohms, unless otherwise specified:
Energy accuracy: ±1 joule or 10% of setting, 
whichever is greater, into 50 ohms, ±2 joules or 15% 
of setting, whichever is greater, into 25-175 ohms.
Voltage compensation: Active when disposable 
therapy electrodes are attached. Energy output 
within ±5% or ±1 joule, whichever is greater, of 50 
ohms value, limited to the available energy which 
results in the delivery of 360 joules into 50 ohms.
Paddle options: QUIK-COMBO® pacing/
defibrillation/ECG electrodes (standard). Cable 
Length 8 foot long (2.4 m) QUIK-COMBO cable  
(not including electrode assembly).
Standard paddles (optional)
Manual mode

Energy select: 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 20, 30, 
50, 70, 100, 125, 150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, 
325, and 360 joules
Charge time: Charge time to 360 joules in less 
than 10 seconds, typical
Synchronous cardioversion: Energy transfer 
begins within 60 msec of the QRS peak
Paddles leads off sensing: When using  
QUIK-COMBO electrodes, the device indicates 
Paddles Leads Off if the resistive part of the 
patient impedance is greater than 300 ±15% ohms, 
or if the magnitude of the patient impedance is 
greater than 440 ±15% ohms.
AED Mode 

Shock Advisory System™ (SAS): an ECG analysis 
system that advises the operator if the algorithm 
detects a shockable or non-shockable ECG rhythm. 
SAS acquires ECG via therapy electrodes only.
Shock ready time: Using a fully charged battery 
at normal room temperature, the device is ready 
to shock within 20 seconds if the initial rhythm 
finding is “SHOCK ADVISED”
Biphasic output: Energy Shock levels ranging 
from 150–360 joules with same or greater energy 
level for each successive shock
cprMAX™ Technology: In AED mode, cprMAX™ 
technology provides a method of maximizing the 
CPR time that a patient receives, with the overall 
goal of improving the rate of survival of patients 
treated with AEDs. 
Setup options:

•  Auto Analyze: Allows for auto analysis. 
Options are OFF, AFTER 1ST SHOCK

•  Initial CPR: Allows the user to be prompted for 
CPR for a period of time prior to other activity. 
Options are OFF, ANALYZE FIRST, CPR FIRST

•  Initial CPR Time: Time interval for Initial 
CPR. Options are 15, 30, 45, 60, 90, 120, and 
180 seconds.

•  Pre-Shock CPR: Allows the user to be 
prompted for CPR while the device is charging. 
Options are OFF, 15, 30 seconds.

•  Pulse Check: Allows the user to be prompted 
for a pulse check at various times. Options 
are ALWAYS, AFTER EVERY SECOND NSA, 
AFTER EVERY NSA, NEVER 

•  Stacked Shocks: Allows for CPR after 3 
consecutive shocks or after a single shock. 
Options are OFF, ON

• CPR Time: 1 or 2 User selectable times for CPR. 
Options are 15, 30, 45, 60, 90, 120, 180 seconds 
and 30 minutes.

Pacer
Pacing mode: Demand or non-demand rate and 
current defaults
Pacing rate: 40 to 170 PPM
Rate accuracy: ±1.5% over entire range
Output waveform: Monophasic, truncated 
exponential current pulse (20 ± 1 ms)
Output current: 0 to 200 mA
Pause: Pacing pulse frequency reduced by a factor 
of 4 when activated
Refractory period: 180 to 280 msec (function  
of rate)

Environmental
Unit meets functional requirements during 
exposure to the following environments 
unless otherwise stated.
Operating temperature: 32° to 113°F (0° to 
45°C); -4°F (-20°C) for 1 hour after storage at 
room temperature; 140°F (60°C) for 1 hour after 
storage at room temperature
Storage temperature: -4° to 149°F (-20° to 65°C)
except therapy electrodes and batteries
Relative humidity, operating: 5 to 95%, non-
condensing. NIBP: 15 to 95%, non-condensing
Relative humidity, storage: 10 to 95%,  
non-condensing 
Atmospheric pressure, operating: -1,253 to 
15,000 ft (-382 to 4,572 m). NIBP: -500 to 10,000 ft 
(-152 to 3,048 m)
Water resistance, operating: IP44 (dust and 
splash resistance) per IEC 529 and EN 1789 
(without accessories except for 12-lead ECG cable, 
hard paddles, and battery pack)
Vibration: MIL-STD-810E Method 514.4, Propeller 
Aircraft - category 4 (figure 514.4-7 spectrum a), 
Helicopter - category 6 (3.75 Grms), Ground Mobile 
- category 8 (3.14 Grms), EN 1789: Sinusoidal 
Sweep, 1 octave/min, 10-150 Hz, ±0.15 mm/2 g
Shock (drop): 5 drops on each side from 18 inches 
onto a steel surface EN 1789: 30-inch drop onto 
each of 6 surfaces
Shock (functional): Meets IEC 60068-2-27 and 
MIL-STD-810E shock requirements 3 shocks per 
face at 40 g, 6 ms half-sine pulses
Bump: 1000 bumps at 15 g with pulse duration of 
6 msec 
Impact, non-operating: EN 60601-1 0.5 + 
0.05 joule impact UL 60601-1 6.78 Nm impact 
with 2-inch diameter steel ball. Meets IEC62262 
protection level IK 04. 
EMC: EN 60601-1-2:2006 Medical Equipment 
-General Requirements for Safety - Collateral 
Standard: Electromagnetic Compatibility - 
Requirements and Tests EN 60601-2-4:2003: 
(Clause 36) Particular Requirements for the  
Safety of Cardiac Defibrillators and Cardiac 
Defibrillator-Monitors 
Cleaning: Cleaning 20 times with the following: 
Quaternary ammonium, isopropyl alcohol, 
hydrogen peroxide
Chemical resistance: 60 hour exposure to 
specified chemicals: Betadine (10% Povidone-
Iodine solution), Coffee, Cola, Dextrose (5% 
Glucose solution), Electrode Gel/Paste (98% water, 
2% Carbopol 940), HCL (0.5% solution, pH=1), 
Isopropyl Alcohol, NaCl solution (0.9% solution), 
Cosmetic discoloration of the paddle well shorting 
bar shall be allowed following exposure to HCL 
(0.5% solution).

Power
Power adapters: AC or DC
Power Adapters provide operation and battery 
charging from external AC or DC power

•  Full functionality with or without batteries 
when connected to external AC/DC

•  Typical battery charge time while installed in 
LIFEPAK 15 device is 190 minutes

•  Indicators: external power indicator, battery 
charging indicator

Dual battery: Capability with automatic switching
Low battery indication and message: Low 
battery fuel gauge indication and low battery 
message in status area for each battery
Replace battery indication and message: 
Replace battery fuel gauge indication, audio tones 
and replace battery message in the status area for 
each battery. When replace battery is indicated, 
device auto-switches to second battery. When both 
batteries reach replace battery condition, a voice 
prompt instructs user to replace battery.

Battery capacity   
For two, new fully-charged batteries, 68°F (20°C)

Operating 
mode

Monitoring 
(minutes)

Pacing 
(minutes)

Defibrillation 
(360J 

discharges)

Total  
capacity
to shutdown

Typical 360 340 420

Minimum 340 320 400

Capacity 
after low 
battery

Typical 21 20 30

Minimum 12 10 6

Battery
Battery specifications
Battery type: Lithium-ion
Weight: ≤1.3 lb (0.6 kg)
Charge time (with fully depleted battery):  
4 hours and 15 minutes (typical)
Battery indicators: Each battery has a fuel gauge 
that indicates its approximate charge. A fuel gauge 
that shows two or fewer LEDs after a charge cycle 
indicates that the battery should be replaced.
Charging temperature range: 41° to 113°F  
(5° to 45°C)
Operating temperature range: 32° to 113°F  
(0° to 45°C)
Short term (<1 week) storage temperature 
range: -4° to 140°F (-20° to 60°C)
Long term (>1 week) storage temperature 
range: 68° to 77°F (20° to 25°C)
Operating and storage humidity range:  
5 to 95% relative humidity, non-condensing



References

1. Stiell I, Walker R, Nesbitt L, et al. Biphasic Trial: A randomized comparison of fixed lower versus escalating 
higher energy levels for defibrillation in out-of-hospital cardiac arrest. Circulation. 2007;115:1511-1517.

2. Edelson D, Litzinger B, Arora V, et al. Improving in-hospital cardiac arrest process and outcomes with 
performance debriefing. Arch Intern Med. 2008;168:1063-1069.

3. Olasveengen T, Wik L, Kramer-Johansen J, et al. Is CPR quality improving? A retrospective study of out-of-
hospital cardiac arrest. Resuscitation. 2007;75:260-266.

4. Fletcher D, Galloway R, Chamberlain D, et al. Basics in advanced life support: A role for download audit and 
metronome. Resuscitation. 2008;78:127-134.

All claims valid as of August 2018.

©2018 Physio-Control, Inc. Not all products and services are available in all countries. Specifications subject to change without notice. All names herein are trademarks or registered 
trademarks of their respective owners. Masimo, the Radical logo, Rainbow and SET are registered trademarks of Masimo Corporation.   
GDR 3301019_H

Physio-Control is now part of Stryker.

For further information, please contact Physio-Control at 800.442.1142 (U.S.), 800.668.8323 (Canada) or visit our 
website at www.physio-control.com

Physio-Control, Inc., 11811 Willows Road NE, Redmond, WA 98052 USA 

Physio-Control Headquarters
11811 Willows Road NE
Redmond, WA 98052
www.physio-control.com

Customer Support
P. O. Box 97006
Redmond, WA 98073
Toll free 800 442 1142
Fax 800 426 8049

Physio-Control Canada
Physio-Control Canada Sales, Ltd.
45 Innovation Drive
Hamilton, ON
L9H 7L8
Canada 
Toll free 800 668 8323
Fax 877 247 7925
































